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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: brian.powers@duke-energy.com

Cc: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; sosbourn@golder.com; Green, Justin B.; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha;
Attalla, Yousry (Joe); Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1210003-010-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Suwannee River Power Plant, Proposed Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3:18:20 PM

Attachments: 1210003-010-AV Proposed Permit Notice and Determination_signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Powers:

Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
Facility Name: SUWANNEE RIVER PLANT

Project Number: 1210003-010-AV

Permit Status: PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: SUWANNEE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Vo Gt

TN
FroRDA” |

(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

(Sent by Electronic Mail — Return Receipt Requested)

Mr. Brian V. Powers, Plant Manager
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

4037 River Road

Live Oak, Florida 32060-8746

Re: Proposed Permit No. 1210003-010-AV
Suwannee River Power Plant
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Dear Mr. Powers:

One copy of the proposed permit determination for the renewal of the Title V air operation permit for the
Suwannee River Power Plant located at 4037 River Road, Live Oak, Suwannee County, is attached below. This
letter is only a courtesy to inform you that the draft permit has become a proposed permit.

An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resource Management’s world
wide web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s review. The
web site address is: http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the proposed Title V air operation permit is
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the proposed permit will become a final permit no later than 55 days after
the date on which the proposed permit was mailed (posted) to USEPA. If USEPA has an objection to the
proposed permit, the final permit will not be issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the
objection is resolved or withdrawn.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Yousry (Joe) Attalla, by telephone at (850) 717-
9078 or by email at yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

oY\t 2014.09.10
14:03:06 -04'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/dIr/yha

Mr. Brian V. Powers, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.: brian.powers@duke-energy.com
Mr. Chris Bradley, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com
Mr. Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.: soshourn@golder.com

Mr. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Ogquendo, EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

www.dep.state.fl.us
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PROPOSED PERMIT DETERMINATION

I. Public Notice.

An Intent To Issue Air Permit issued to Duke Energy Florida, Inc. for the Suwannee River Power Plant located at
4037 River Road, Live Oak, Suwannee County, was clerked on August 1, 2014. The Public Notice Of Intent To
Issue Air Permit was published in The Suwannee Democrat on August 8, 2014. The draft Title V air operation
permit was available for public inspection at the permitting authority’s office in Tallahassee. Proof of publication
of the Public Notice Of Intent To Issue Air Permit was received on August 13, 2014.

I1. Public Comment(s).

No comments on the draft permit were received from the applicant, the public or other agencies during the 30-day
public comment period. Since no comments were received, the draft permit becomes the proposed permit.

I11. Conclusion.

The permitting authority will issue the proposed permit No. 1210003-010-AV, as drafted and noticed with no
changes.

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce

d%»m we 2014.09.10

14:21:47 -04'00"

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 1210003-010-AV
Suwannee River Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 2 of 2







			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			Mr. Brian V. Powers, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.:  brian.powers@duke-energy.com


			Mr. Chris Bradley, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.:  chris.bradley@duke-energy.com


			Mr. Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.:  sosbourn@golder.com


			Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp





						2014-09-10T14:03:06-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2014-09-10T14:21:47-0400


			Lynn Scearce























From: Bradley. Chris

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Powers, Brian V.; sosbourn@golder.com; Attalla, Yousry; Read, David

Subject: RE: 1210003-010-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Suwannee River Power Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, August 04, 2014 7:47:49 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Ms. Scearce —

| am able to access the permit project documents for the Suwannee River Plant TV Renewal
provided at the following link —

http://ARM-

Thank you,

Chris Bradley

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Air Permitting & Compliance
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Powers, Brian V.

Cc: Bradley, Chris; sosbourn@golder.com; Green, Justin B.; ‘Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Attalla,
Yousry; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1210003-010-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Suwannee River Power Plant, Draft Permit

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Dear Mr. Powers:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

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

Permit Status: DRAFT

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

Lagrirn Ssemce

Crivision of Bir Restar Mardgermanl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210003-010-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Suwannee River Power Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:03:07 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1210003-010-AV, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Suwannee River Power Plant, Draft Permit
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2014 2:03:06 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, August 4, 2014 2:02:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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